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NATIONAL FEDERATION OF TELECOM EMPLOYEES

BSNL '

(Regn. No. 4906 dated 17/9/2001)
MS-HI, Q. No. 21 & 17, Atul Grove Road, New Delhi-110001

Date :

TF-71 Dated:-16-03-2016
Subject:- Non-declaration of adhoc amount of PLI to staff — intervention solicited.
Respected Srivatavjee,

You had been kind enough to meet us on 10" instant after conclusion of the
National Council meeting. It may please be recalled that on that day we stated that
despite you clear instructions the adhoc amount of PLI has not been declared and
reléased even after lapse of more than two months. We are appalled and genuinely hurt
also over the situation.

We may mention that in the National Council meeting also the matter was raised
for early settlement we are unable to understand the delay in the matter.

Under the circumstances we again implore upon you, Sir, to intervene and get
the matter sorted out in order to obviate frustrations amongst the employees.
With kindest regards,

Shri Anupam Srivastav Yours sincerely,
CMD ‘ ,

BSNL , N

New Delhi. (Chandeshwar Singh)

General Secretary
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